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REQUEST FOR TENDER NO. RFT C001127
RFQ for Mechanical Engineering and Associated Services Design Documentation Review - Parks Building Base Building Services Upgrade Project (Stage 2)

Addendum No. 3 – Date 27 September 2023
1. The following responses have been provided in response to questions raised regarding the RFT:

	QUESTION NUMBER 
	QUESTION and ANSWER

	1
	Question: The SoR states that the specification is not to be updated however the GON report has many recommendations regarding updating the specification. Should the specification be updated?

Answer: The new supplementary scope should capture these recommendations and will supersede the original specification.


	2
	Question: The GON report recommends the addition of a humidifier and dehumidifier to AHU-10-3 serving the Asian Collections. Is this something that the Library wishes to proceed with?

Answer: Consultation with the Library to capture the ongoing and future uses of the spaces in HVAC 4 & 5 needs to be undertaken as part of this work.

	3
	Question: In the Asian Stack on Level 3 we understand that there are offices spaces and kitchen tea rooms that will be converted to stacks. Is the new stack arrangement to be documented as part of this scope? Are there other areas where the functional use of the space will change and needs to be documented?

Answer: Consultation with the Library to capture the ongoing and future uses of the spaces in HVAC 4 & 5 needs to be undertaken as part of this work.


	4
	Question: Please confirm if all works in the Art Store & Computer room are out of scope?

Answer: Yes. The only interaction between the two projects will be in Plantroom 10 where the heat exchanger and pipework for the Server Pod will be located. These services will need to be maintained during the construction work and this should be accommodated in the planning.


	5
	Question: We understand that the NLA is currently undertaking asbestos testing of the ductwork. When will the testing results be available?

Answer: Testing is being provided in stages and it is hoped that all areas will be completed by December.

	6
	Question: Is the provision of Superintendent services during the construction phase part of the scope?

Answer: No, the Superintendent will be engaged in a separate procurement 

	7
	Question:  Will the successful consultant be required to engage the services of a Building Certifier?

Answer:  Yes.


	8
	Question:  Does the Library require the pricing to be broken down in a Tender Pricing Schedule?

Answer: Yes. Pricing should be broken down to reflect the various stages and services being provided by the Contractor.

[bookmark: _Toc52338117][bookmark: _Toc54517236][bookmark: _Toc156794510]To assist this process, we have attached a pricing table spreadsheet template to be included when completing the SCHEDULE 3 – TENDER SCHEDULES

	9
	Note:  Some of the Northrop drawings provided in the tender brief are not the latest versions.

Answer:  Latest versions attached.

	10
	Question:  With the FER that has been provided - do the solutions that have been nominated for the fire services remain valid with the new BCA and Updated fire hydrant standard?

Answer:  This is part of the work the Library requires to be undertaken in the review process.
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